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Tim Egan

From: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
To: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 8:46 AM
Subject: Re: SEIPS Match Scores - March

Stage 1 Bay 1 - Reloader #
No: 1

Place Name No. Class Division  Points Penalties Time E;::tor Stage Pts Stage %
1 Cook, Dave 5 B Limited 10 109 0 19.26 5.6594 120.0000 100.00%
2 Neill, Guy 17 M Limited 110 0 20.46 5.3763 113.9972 95.00%
3 Larsen, Dennis 12 A Production 104 0 2197 4.7337 100.3718 83.64%
4 Moats, Tim 13 A Open 105 20 18.25 4.657598.7561  82.30%
5 Aoki, Larry 1 B Limited 102 10 20.12  4.5726 96.9559  80.80%
6 Palmer, Rick 19 U Limited 112 0 27.18 4.1207 87.3739 72.81%
7 Arnell, Elden 2 C Production 104 0 26.44 3.9334 83.4025 69.50%
8 Hansen, Rex 11 B Production 104 0 27.06 3.8433 81.4920 67.91%
9 Mays, Randy 16 C Limited 106 0 28.47 3.723278.9455 65.79%
10 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 109 10 26.63 3.7176 78.8267 65.69%
11 Roberts, Jim 22 C Limited 108 0 29.62 3.6462 77.3128 64.43%
12 Daley, Steven 8 C Revolver 101 0 28.74 3.5143 74.5160 62.10%
13 Egan, Tim 9 U Open 103 20 2391 3.4714 73.6064 61.34%
14 Williamson, Rick 30 C Limited 96 0 28.92 3.319570.3856 58.65%
15 Thompson, Dick 28 A Revolver 107 20 26.66 3.2633 69.1939 57.66%
16 Taylor, Larry 27 C Limited 99 10 27.58 3.2270 68.4242 57.02%
17 Ovard, Jeff 18 C Limited 10 102 10 29.42  3.1271 66.3060 55.26%
18 Graham, Zeb 10 C Production 104 0 35.15 29587 62.7353  52.28%
19 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 95 20 27.27 2.7503 58.3164 48.60%
20 Mason, Jim 15 U Limited 99 10 33.39  2.665556.5184 47.10%
21 Smith, Burton 25 C Revolver 101 10 34.66 2.625555.6702 46.39%
22 Youngerman, Dennis 31 U ngllf 102 10 38.03 24191 51.2938  42.74%
23 Sing, Clifford 24 U Revolver 111 10 43.17 2.3396 49.6081 41.34%
24 Sampson, Dennis 23 U Revolver 99 40 30.92 19082 40.4608 33.72%
25 Watson, Bob 29 U Limited 10 95 10 47.23 1.7997 38.1602 31.80%
26 Moats, Vince 14 U Production 86 30 35.77 1.5656 33.1965 27.66%
27 Payne, Bret 20 U Limited 10 90 50 30.45 1.313627.8531 23.21%
28 Creighton, Paul 7 U Limited 10 110 40 5475 1.278527.1089 22.59%
29 Stevens, Derek 26 U Production 76 60 21.00 0.7619 16.1551 13.46%
30 Remsburg, Matt 21 U Production 76 50 76.68 0.3391 7.1902 5.99%
31 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Production 79 70 41.32 0.2178 4.6182 3.85%

Number.of 31
Competitors:

Stage ) Bay 2 - Mud Hole
No: #2

Place Name No. Class Division  Points Penalties Time E;E:tor Stage Pts Stage %
1 Moats, Tim 13 A Open 124 0 20.16 6.1508 140.0000 100.00%
2 Aoki, Larry 1 B Limited 127 0 23.13 5.4907 124.9753 89.27%
3 Cook, Dave 5 B Limited 10 127 0 2447 5.1900 118.1310 84.38%
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4 Neill, Guy 17 M Limited 127 0 25.08 5.0638 115.2585 82.33%
5 Larsen, Dennis 12 A Production 132 0 26.14 5.0497 114.9376 82.10%
6 Hansen, Rex 11 B Production 122 0 2939 41511 94.4843 67.49%
7 Arnell, Elden 2 C Production 128 0 31.24 4.0973 93.2597 66.61%
8 Daley, Steven 8 C Revolver 122 0 33.13 3.682583.8184 59.87%
9 Cook, Dustin U Limited 10 136 0 40.97 3.3195 75.5560 53.97%
10 Ovard, Jeff 18 C Limited 10 129 0 38.97 3.3102 75.3443 53.82%
11 Thompson, Dick 28 A Revolver 127 0 38.52 3.2970 75.0439 53.60%
12 Roberts, Jim 22 C Limited 135 0 4198 3.2158 73.1957 52.28%
13 Taylor, Larry 27 C Limited 122 20 34.18 29842 67.9242 48.52%
14 Palmer, Rick 19 U Limited 119 20 35.22  2.8109 63.9796 45.70%
15 Smith, Burton 25 C Revolver 128 0 45.68 2.8021 63.7793 45.56%
16 Payne, Bret 20 U Limited 10 135 0 50.00 2.7000 61.4554 43.90%
17 Egan, Tim 9 U Open 129 20 42.08 2.5903 58.9585 42.11%
18 Mays, Randy 16 C Limited 122 0 47.92 2.5459 57.9479 41.39%
19 Graham, Zeb 10 C Production 102 20 38.01 2.157349.1029 35.07%
20 Sing, Clifford 24 U Revolver 120 20 46.78 2.1377 48.6568 34.75%
21 Williamson, Rick 30 C Limited 110 20 44.83 2.0076 45.6955 32.64%
22 Mason, Jim 15 U Limited 120 40 40.90 1.956044.5210 31.80%
23 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Production 121 20 5249 19242 43.7972 31.28%
24 Sampson, Dennis 23 U Revolver 120 20 52.14 19179 43.6538 31.18%
25 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 108 30 41.36 1.8859 42.9255 30.66%
26 Youngerman, Dennis 31 U Sfalcgll{e 124 20 58.30 1.7839 40.6038  29.00%
27 Creighton, Paul 7 U Limited 10 129 0 7522 1.7150 39.0356 27.88%
28 Moats, Vince 14 U Production 101 40 36.56 1.668537.9772 27.13%
29 Stevens, Derek 26 U Production 105 40 41.56 1.5640 35.5986 25.43%
30 Remsburg, Matt 21 U Production 114 0 86.09 1.3242 30.1405 21.53%
31 Watson, Bob 29 U Limited 10 99 80 56.86 0.3342 7.6068 5.43%
Number.of 31
Competitors:

Stage 3 Bay 4 - Mud Hole
No: #4

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time E;E:tor Stage Pts Stage %
1 Cook, Dave 5 B Limited 10 102 0 16.89 6.0391 110.0000 100.00%
2 Neill, Guy 17 M Limited 108 0 21.00 5.1429 93.6760 85.16%
3 Larsen, Dennis 12 A Production 102 0 2236 4.5617 83.0897 75.54%
4 Mays, Randy 16 C Limited 108 0 24.54 4.4010 80.1626 72.88%
5 Payne, Bret 20 U Limited 10 105 0 24.01 4.373279.6562 72.41%
6 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 107 0 24.64 4.342579.0971 71.91%
7 Arnell, Elden 2 C Production 102 0 25.65 3.9766 72.4323 65.85%
8 Aoki, Larry 1 B Limited 94 20 18.63 3.9721 72.3504 65.77%
9 Taylor, Larry 27 C Limited 104 0 27.76 3.7464 68.2393  62.04%
10 Hansen, Rex 11 B Production 104 10 25.25 3.7228 67.8094 61.64%
11 Roberts, Jim 22 C Limited 106 0 28.63 3.7024 67.4379 61.31%
12 Egan, Tim 9 U Open 97 30 18.18 3.6854 67.1282 61.03%
13 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Production 94 0 31.15 3.0177 54.9663 49.97%
14 Stevens, Derek 26 U Production 86 0 29.84 2.882052.4946 47.72%
15 Ovard, Jeff 18 C Limited 10 107 0 37.45 2.857152.0410 47.31%
16 Palmer, Rick 19 U Limited 105 0 36.88 2.8471 51.8589 47.14%
17 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 91 20 25.07 2.8321 51.5857 46.90%
18 Daley, Steven C Revolver 108 10 34.87 2.8104 51.1904 46.54%
19 Moats, Tim 13 A Open 103 0 37.56 2.7423 49.9500 45.41%
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20 Thompson, Dick

21 Graham, Zeb

22 Smith, Burton

23 Moats, Vince

24 Sampson, Dennis

25 Youngerman, Dennis

26 Mason, Jim

27 Sing, Clifford

28 Remsburg, Matt

29 Creighton, Paul

30 Williamson, Rick

31 Watson, Bob
Number of
Competitors:

Stage

Nofg 4

Place Name

1 Moats, Tim

2 Aoki, Larry

3 Ovard, Jeff

4 Egan, Tim

5 Cook, Dave

6 Larsen, Dennis

7 Palmer, Rick

8 Daley, Steven

9 Neill, Guy

10 Thompson, Dick

11 Taylor, Larry

12 Hansen, Rex

13 Roberts, Jim

14 Payne, Bret

15 Williamson, Rick

16 Mays, Randy

17 Moats, Vince

18 Cook, Dustin

19 Arnell, Elden

20 Bautista, Michael

21 Smith, Burton

22 Sampson, Dennis

23 Mason, Jim

24 Graham, Zeb

25 Sing, Clifford

26 Youngerman, Dennis

27 Bevilacqua, Dan

28 Stevens, Derek

29 Watson, Bob

30 Creighton, Paul

31 Remsburg, Matt
Number of
Competitors:

Stage 3

28
10
25
14
23

31

15
24
21

30
29

31

Bay 5 - Mud Hole
#5

No.

13

1
18

9

5
12
19

8
17
28
27
11
22
20
30
16
14

6

25
23
15
10
24

31

26
29

21
31

El Strong & Weak

caocccc c ccanap»

Class

ccccc ¢ caoccaocaocconocowaoaopaocrwcaw>

Revolver
Production
Revolver
Production
Revolver
Single
Stack
Limited
Revolver
Production
Limited 10
Limited
Limited 10

Division
Open
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

105
91
102
93
90

107

101
92
101
97
78
78

0
20
10
20
20

10

20
20
20
20
60
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41.63 2.5222 45.9410 41.76%
29.40 2.415043.9883  39.99%
4583  2.0074 36.5641 33.24%
41.26 1.7693 32.2272  29.30%
43.50 1.6092 29.3110  26.65%

62.28 1.557528.3693  25.79%

53.89 1.5031 27.3784 24.89%
52.04 1.3836 25.2018 22.91%
64.17 1.2623 22.9923  20.90%
69.73  1.1043 20.1144  18.29%
65.76  0.2737 4.9853 4.53%

50 144.26  0.1941 3.5355 3.21%

Points Penalties
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100
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101
106
100
102
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114

88
112
108
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110
105
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106

0
10

S O O O O O

1

S O O O O o o o o <o

[\®) _— N = =
S O O O O O O

10
20
10

10

Time E;Ztor Stage Pts Stage %
14.66 7.5716 120.0000 100.00%
13.82  6.4399 102.0640 85.05%
18.05 6.4266 101.8532 84.88%
16.89 6.2167 98.5266 82.11%
18.63  6.1192 96.9814  80.82%
16.90 5.9172 93.7799  78.15%
17.25 59130 93.7133  78.09%
18.38 5.7671 91.4010  76.17%
16.17 5.6277 89.1917 74.33%
19.50 5.4359 86.1519  71.79%
18.49  5.4083 85.7145 71.43%
19.34  5.2740 83.5860  69.66%
18.71 5.1844 82.1660 68.47%
22.76  4.9649 78.6872  65.57%
22.68 4.5414 71.9753  59.98%
2742  4.1575 65.8910 54.91%
21.27 4.1373 65.5708 54.64%
27.23  4.1131 65.1873  54.32%
2431 4.0313 63.8909 53.24%
2091 3.4912 553310 46.11%
2497 3.4842 55.2200 46.02%
23.97 3.4209 54.2168 45.18%
23.16  3.3679 53.3768 44.48%
3452  3.1866 50.5035 42.09%
26.97 3.1516 49.9488 41.62%

37.94 3.0311 48.0390 40.03%

31.58 2.8499 45.1672  37.64%
24.30 2.7160 43.0451 35.87%
41.14 2.333536.9829 30.82%
50.70  2.0710 32.8227 27.35%
68.24  1.4068 22.2959  18.58%
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No:

Prez

Place Name

O 00 3 O U bW N~

[\ I \O T NS I NS I e e e e e e
W N — O O 0 N Lt W DN —= O

)
=

N NN NN
O 0 3 N W

Tie
Tie

Moats, Tim
Larsen, Dennis
Cook, Dave
Thompson, Dick
Palmer, Rick
Daley, Steven
Egan, Tim

Cook, Dustin
Payne, Bret
Hansen, Rex
Sampson, Dennis
Ovard, Jeff
Neill, Guy
Taylor, Larry
Sing, Clifford
Roberts, Jim
Arnell, Elden
Remsburg, Matt
Williamson, Rick
Watson, Bob
Bevilacqua, Dan
Moats, Vince
Bautista, Michael

Youngerman, Dennis

Mays, Randy
Smith, Burton
Aoki, Larry
Mason, Jim
Stevens, Derek
Graham, Zeb
Creighton, Paul

No. Class Division

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
104
106
114
102
97
98
115
107
97
106
95
93
96
92
105
76
96
96
85
97
81
67

86

85
79
86
74
58
55
66

10

0
20
20

0
10
10

0
10
10
20
20
50
40
20
20
30

0
30
30
50
50
50

60

70
70
80
70
60
90
130

Factor
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Stage Pts Stage %

4.8756 120.0000 100.00%
4.3261 106.4755 88.73%
3.9833 98.0384  81.70%
3.8763 95.4049  79.50%
3.8375 94.4499  78.71%
3.7711 92.8157  77.35%
3.6530 89.9089  74.92%
3.5461 87.2779  72.73%
3.4742 85.5082  71.26%
3.3617 82.7394  68.95%
2.5656 63.1455  52.62%
2.4892 61.2651 51.05%
2.2513 55.4098 46.17%
2.0093 49.4536 41.21%
1.9236 47.3443  39.45%
1.8221 44.8462  37.37%
1.7788 43.7805  36.48%
1.7699 43.5614  36.30%
1.7609 43.3399  36.12%
1.3145 32.3529  26.96%
1.1750 28.9195  24.10%
0.9801 24.1226  20.10%
0.7060 17.3763  14.48%

0.6121 15.0652  12.55%

0.5706 14.0438
0.3125 7.6914
0.2925 7.1991
0.1232 3.0322

0 .0000

0 .0000

0 .0000

11.70%
6.41%
6.00%
2.53%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
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